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25 June 2021 

Mr Nick Wimbush 
Chair of the Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project Inquiry and Advisory 
Committee  
Planning Panels Victoria 
1 Spring Street  
Melbourne Victoria 3000 

By email: Fingerboards.IAC@delwp.vic.gov.au; 

Dear Mr Wimbush 

Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project 

We continue to act for Kalbar Operations Pty Ltd (Kalbar). 

We enclose with this letter: 

1. Kalbar’s revised Incorporated Document (IAC version 2) dated 25 June 
2021, which has in part been informed by Kalbar’s consideration of 
matters raised without prejudice discussions with East Gippsland Shire 
Council, EPA, Department of Transport, and DELWP. A 'tracked 
changes' version and a 'clean' version have been provided for convenience.

2. TN 034 - Response by Katestone to questions asked by the IAC and 
East Gippsland Shire Council

3. TN 035 - Response to the IAC’s questions about the Incorporated 
Document

4. TN 036 - Response to rehabilitation issues raised by Ms Waller
(Submitter 743) and East Gippsland Shire Council (Submitter 716)

5. TN 037 – Further climate change modelling

6. TN 038 - Response to questions 1, 2, 5 and 10 questions in the IAC third 
RFI dated 26 May 2021

7. TN 039 - Project overview

8. Kalbar – Coffey Response to additional questions from Mr Helps
(Submitter 639) 

In addition, Kalbar seeks leave to file additional information that relates to its 
proposal to engage an Independent Technical Reviewer (ITR) to advise on 
specific technical aspects of the Project through design, construction and 
operational phases. As the IAC would be aware, there is precedent for 
appointment of an ITR for other large projects, including the Stockman Base 
Metals Project.  

mailto:Fingerboards.IAC@delwp.vic.gov.au


  
 

2 
ASIA 34918969 v1 
0686929-0002   

 
 

Kalbar is preparing draft terms of reference for its proposed ITR framework and will be in a position to share 
them with the IAC and other parties by close of business on Monday 28 June 2021. We would be grateful if 
you could let us know if this timing is acceptable. 
 

Yours sincerely, 

Tim Power 
Partner 
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